Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 2:12 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC4/LPC16004854/M1ZB3 Our Ref: 15/16/16/VP05/018486 Accident

involving SCV7808P & SIM2131E etc on 12/3/16

Hi Joy
Ok.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC4/LPC16004854/M1ZB3 Our Ref: 15/16/16/VP05/018486 Accident involving SCV7808P &
SIM2131E etc on 12/3/16

Dear Li Li,

This file has been inactive since inspection date.

No finalization of cost yet and TP repairer did not follow-up for this claim since March 2016.
May we proceed to wp this file?

Kindly advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 6:04 PM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>




Subject: RE: Your Ref: CC4/LPC16004854/M1ZB3 Our Ref: 15/16/16/VP05/018486 Accident involving SCV7808P &
SIM2131E etc on 12/3/16

Dear Li Li,

Thank you for your email.

Dear joy,

For your information and necessary action please.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:50 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Your Ref: CC4/LPC16004854/M1ZB3 Our Ref: 15/16/16/VP05/018486 Accident involving SCV7808P &
SJM2131E etcon 12/3/16

Dear Shu Pei
Is this case still active at your end?

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706



